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Thompson, Nigel

From: ‘Smith, Leif

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 10:32 AM

To: . Lim, Phang-Chun

Subject: FW: Budget-in-Confidence: Land Rent Options NOB TUC Analy3|s (amended 22
S April).xlsx

Attach'ments: Land Rent Optlons NOB TUC Analysis (amended 22 Aprll) Xlsx

Phang,

Attached are the fmanCiaI |mpacts put together by Liz on the proposed chariges to land rent scheme (Abol:sh the 4
per cent standard rate) -

We il prabably need to sit down.and have a set of numbers we're all aware of for hoth RFG and the Budget. V'l send
through a meeting invite when I find out what time is good for everyone. :

Regards

Leif




Thompson, Nigél ,

I

From: - Smlth Leif

- Sent: Monday, 24 February 2014 3:58 PM
To: o Thempson, Nigel
Subject: - FW: calcs on the land rent
Attachments: ' Land Rent Options NOB TUC Ana[ySIS {amended 23 Aprll) xlsx

From: Smlth Leff

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2013 9: 02 AM
To: Doran, Karen

Subject: RE: calcs on the Jand rent

Hi Karen
The Excel spreadsheet underlying the financial impacts is attached.

Leif

From: Doran, Karen

- Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2013 8:59 AM
To: Smith, Leif )
Subject: FW: calcs on the land rent

CHE - .
Can you send me some or all ofthe materials you gave me yesterday e[ectromcally so |l'can ﬂiCk it fon to Megan

Thanks

From: Smithies, Megan :

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2013 7:42 AM
To: Doran, Karen .

Subject: calcs on the land rent

Hi — have you been able to run these to ground?




Jia, Bessie ‘ ' I : e

From: “Smith, Leif

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2013 4:12 PM
To: .. Jia, Bessie

Subject: FW: Land Rent

Attachments; All land rent as at 30 April 13. x!sx

From Nguyen, Hope

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 5 16 PM
To: Smith, Leif .

Subject: RE: Land Rent

&

3

Hi Leif
Attached is land rent raw data as at 30 April 2013.

This data is for you to compile the table below.

Hope

From: Smlth Leif
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 4:35 PM
To: Nguyen, Hope

" Subject: Land Rent

As discussed : .

Exempt $36

o AsatX, aroﬁnd X land rent contracts settled or excha.nged
- X Iand rent contracts have been settled with a Crown Lease reglstered and
— Xland rent contracts have been exchanged
© Ofthe above, blocks are in Bonner, X in Wright, X in Harrison, X blocks in Franklm and X blocks in Dunlop.

— The average land value under the scheme is around SX per block, with prices ranging from $X to $X




